

## **The Guideline of the Public Procurement Council**

### **on the web address and the extent of the electronic, official or authentic registers referred to in Article 20(7) of the PPA**

(Public Procurement Bulletin, n° 118/2011; 10 October 2011)

The Public Procurement Council issues the following Guideline within the scope of its responsibilities and competences specified in Article 379(2)(k) of *the Act CXXIX of 2003 on Public Procurement* (hereinafter referred to as the 'PPA').

*The Act LXXXVIII of 2010 on the amendment of the Act CXXIX of 2003 on Public Procurement* (hereinafter referred to as the 'amendment of the PPA') has inserted a new paragraph 7 in Article 20 of the PPA, which has entered into force on 15 September 2010.

Pursuant to Article 20(7) of the PPA, the certification of facts and data that may be verified free of charge by the contracting authority in an electronic, official or authentic register available on the language of the contract award procedure – including the registers specified by the Act on General Rules of Launching and Conducting a Service Providing Activity – may not be requested by the contracting authority and shall not be presented by the tenderer, his subcontractor or the organisation providing resources.

The Public Procurement Council issues this Guideline in order to meet its responsibility specified in Article 20(9) of the PPA, which states that the Public Procurement Council issues a guideline on the online access and the extent of the electronic, official or authentic registers specified in Article 20(7).

However, the Public Procurement Council would like to mention in advance that this Guideline does not include the registers expressly referred to in the PPA (see Article 63(4) and (5) of the PPA) and the access thereto, due to the amended Guideline of the Public Procurement Council *on the certificates, statements, records and data referred to in Article 63 of the PPA in relation to tenderers, subcontractors and organizations providing resources established in Hungary* contains those registers.

Furthermore, it must also be stated in advance that it is incumbent upon the contracting authority to determine – taking into consideration all the specificities and circumstances of the given public procurement – the set of criteria applicable to the submission of tenders, i.e. to prescribe the grounds for exclusion to be applied in the procedure under Articles 60-63 of the PPA and the conditions and ways of certification of the suitability of the financial and economic standing, and of the technical and professional ability of the tenderers under Articles 66-69 of the PPA, as well as any other condition for submitting a tender.

<b>the register's name</b>	<b>name of the entity keeping the register</b>	<b>web address</b>
1. Central register of entrepreneurs having a private entrepreneur licence	Central Office for Administrative and Electronic Public Services	<a href="http://www.nyilvantarto.hu">www.nyilvantarto.hu</a>
2. List of Construction Engineers, Building Site Inspectors, Technical Inspectors and Experts	Hungarian Chamber of Engineers	<a href="http://mmk.hu/">http://mmk.hu/</a>
3. Register of persons who having a qualification in fire protection and may design fire protection equipments	National Directorate General for Disaster Management	<a href="http://www.katasztofavedelem.hu/">www.katasztofavedelem.hu/</a>
4. Register of licences to produce, distribute new technical equipment and material for fire fighting and to modify the existing ones	National Directorate General for Disaster Management	<a href="http://www.katasztofavedelem.hu/">www.katasztofavedelem.hu/</a>
5. Register of the list of training organizers, the authorized examiners and the persons who have a valid professional examination, according to the Ministerial Decree 27/2009 on professions and functions subject to fire protection examination and organising training in connection with the fire protection examination and the detailed rules of such examinations (adopted by the Ministry of Local Authorities)	National Directorate General for Disaster Management	<a href="http://www.katasztofavedelem.hu/">www.katasztofavedelem.hu/</a>
6. Register of potentially dangerous industrial establishments according to Gov. Decree No. 18/2006 on the protection against accidents in relation with dangerous substances	National Directorate General for Disaster Management	<a href="http://www.katasztofavedelem.hu/">www.katasztofavedelem.hu/</a>
7. Register of persons attached to a Civil Protection Organization, according to the Act XXXVII of 1996 on Civil Protection	National Directorate General for Disaster Management	<a href="http://www.katasztofavedelem.hu/">www.katasztofavedelem.hu/</a>
8. Register of mediators	county government offices	<a href="https://ugyintezes.magyarorszag.hu/szolgaltatasok/hatosagikozvevitok.html">https://ugyintezes.magyarorszag.hu/szolgaltatasok/hatosagikozvevitok.html</a>
9. Register of manpower leasing companies and private employment agencies	National Employment Office	<a href="http://www.munka.hu">www.munka.hu</a>
10. Register of institutions of adult education	National Employment Service	<a href="http://www.munka.hu">www.munka.hu</a>
11. Register of accredited institutions	Nat. Institute of Vocational and Adult Education	<a href="http://www.nive.hu">www.nive.hu</a>
12. Register of accredited programmes	Nat. Institute of Vocational and Adult Education	<a href="http://www.nive.hu">www.nive.hu</a>
13. National list of labour experts	Ministry for National Economy	<a href="http://www.kormany.hu/hu/nemzetgazdasagi-miniszterium">www.kormany.hu/hu/nemzetgazdasagi-miniszterium</a>
14. National list of adult education experts	Ministry for National Economy	<a href="http://www.kormany.hu/hu/nemzetgazdasagi-miniszterium">www.kormany.hu/hu/nemzetgazdasagi-miniszterium</a>
15. List of diplomas, certificates and other qualifications recognized as equivalent	Ministry for National Economy	<a href="http://www.kormany.hu/hu/nemzetgazdasagi-miniszterium">www.kormany.hu/hu/nemzetgazdasagi-miniszterium</a>
16. Register of experts in work safety	Hungarian Labour Inspectorate	<a href="http://www.ommf.gov.hu">www.ommf.gov.hu</a>
17. Register of organizations examining, certifying, controlling the suitability of personal protective equipment	Hungarian Labour Inspectorate	<a href="http://www.ommf.gov.hu">www.ommf.gov.hu</a>
18. Register of nuclear material and other radioactive substances	Hungarian Atomic Energy Authority	<a href="http://www.oah.hu">www.oah.hu</a>
19. Register of legal aid providers	Justice Service of Ministry of Public Administration and Justice – Legal Aid Service	<a href="http://www.kih.gov.hu/alaptev/nepugyvedje/nevjegyzek">www.kih.gov.hu/alaptev/nepugyvedje/nevjegyzek</a>
20. Register of mediators	Ministry of Public Administration and Justice	<a href="http://www.kormany.hu/hu/kozigazatasi-es-igazsagugyi-miniszterium">www.kormany.hu/hu/kozigazatasi-es-igazsagugyi-miniszterium</a>
21. Register of electronic infocommunication service providers and services	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
22. Register of postal service providers and services	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
23. Register of quality requirements concerning electronic infocommunication services		<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
24. Register of electronic infocommunication interfaces	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
25. Register of legally binding outline planning permissions, building, occupancy, continuance and demolition permits (trace-based infocommunication networks)	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
26. Register of Building Site Inspectors and Technical Inspectors in relation to the implementation of electronic infocommunication networks	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
27. Register of reference offers	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
28. Register of e-signature providers	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
29. Register of organizations eligible to certify e-signature product	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
30. Register of devices creating e-signature and other e-signature products	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
31. Register of certifying, time-marker and archiving procedures issued by qualified certification service providers	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>

32. Register of voluntary accrediting organizations, systems in relation to e-signature providers	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
33. Register of accrediting organizations in relation to e-signature providers	National Media and Infocommunications Authority	<a href="http://www.nmhh.hu">www.nmhh.hu</a>
34. Register of organizations receiving volunteers		<a href="http://www.civil.info.hu">www.civil.info.hu</a>
35. Register of persons having a qualification in alternative medicine	Institute for Medical Higher Education	<a href="http://www.eti.hu">www.eti.hu</a>
36. Register of vocational examination permits	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.oh.gov.hu">www.oh.gov.hu</a>
37. Register of higher education institutions	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.oh.gov.hu">www.oh.gov.hu</a>
38. Register of higher education institutions in foreign countries	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.oh.gov.hu">www.oh.gov.hu</a>
39. Register of halls of residence in higher education	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.oh.gov.hu">www.oh.gov.hu</a>
40. Nonprofit register of higher education institutions	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.oh.gov.hu">www.oh.gov.hu</a>
41. Register of higher education organizations	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.oh.gov.hu">www.oh.gov.hu</a>
42. National Register of Experts and Examiners	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.oh.gov.hu">www.oh.gov.hu</a>
43. Register of Accredited Elementary Arts Educational Institutions	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.oh.gov.hu">www.oh.gov.hu</a>
44. List of Advanced vocational trainings for teachers	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.oh.gov.hu">www.oh.gov.hu</a>
45. Register of Public school textbooks	Educational Authority	<a href="http://tankonyv.kir.hu/">http://tankonyv.kir.hu/</a>
46. Official register of public education institutions simple search	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.kir.hu/intezmeny/kereses.asp">http://www.kir.hu/intezmeny/kereses.asp</a>
47. Official register of public education institutions advanced search	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.kir.hu/intezmeny/okeres.asp">http://www.kir.hu/intezmeny/okeres.asp</a>
48. Official register of public education institutions maps search	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.kir.hu/intezmeny/kereses_egysz_terkep.asp">http://www.kir.hu/intezmeny/kereses_egysz_terkep.asp</a>
49. Public Education Information System (KIR-STAT)	Educational Authority	<a href="http://ohkir.gov.hu/kir_stat/">http://ohkir.gov.hu/kir_stat/</a>
50. KIFIR study field searching module	Educational Authority	<a href="http://w3.kir.hu/kifir_tagkod_jegyzekek/">http://w3.kir.hu/kifir_tagkod_jegyzekek/</a>
51. KIFIR Admission Bulletin display module	Educational Authority	<a href="http://w3.kir.hu/kifir_tagkod_jegyzekek/tagkod_search_old.asp">http://w3.kir.hu/kifir_tagkod_jegyzekek/tagkod_search_old.asp</a>
52. Register of public school textbooks for the school year of 2011/2012	Educational Authority	<a href="http://tankonyv.kir.hu/kir_tkv_jegyzekek/keres.asp">http://tankonyv.kir.hu/kir_tkv_jegyzekek/keres.asp</a>
53. Register of Kindergarten and school districts	Educational Authority	<a href="http://w3.kir.hu/kir_iskolakorzet/">http://w3.kir.hu/kir_iskolakorzet/</a>
54. Electronic system of National Register of Experts and Examiners	Educational Authority	<a href="http://www.ohkir.gov.hu/SzakertoiVizsgaztatoiNevjegyzekek/Szakerto/NevjegyzekekSelector.aspx">http://www.ohkir.gov.hu/SzakertoiVizsgaztatoiNevjegyzekek/Szakerto/NevjegyzekekSelector.aspx</a>
55. Fishery database	Research Institute for Fisheries, Aquaculture and Irrigation	<a href="http://www.haki.hu">http://www.haki.hu</a>
56. National Register of Caves	Ministry of Rural Development	<a href="http://www.termeszetvedelem.hu">www.termeszetvedelem.hu</a>
57. Register of Protected Natural Areas and Values	Ministry of Rural Development	<a href="http://www.termeszetvedelem.hu">www.termeszetvedelem.hu</a>
58. Register of Nature Conservation Area guards	Ministry of Rural Development	<a href="http://www.termeszetvedelem.hu">www.termeszetvedelem.hu</a>
59. Register of Experts	Ministry of Rural Development	<a href="http://www.vm.gov.hu/">http://www.vm.gov.hu/</a>
60. FVM (Ministry of Agriculture and Regional Dev.) National Register of vocational examiners	Ministry of Rural Development	<a href="http://www.vm.gov.hu">www.vm.gov.hu</a>
61. National Register of principal vocational examiners (concerning the qualifications falling in the scope of duties of the Minister of Rural Dev.)	Ministry of Rural Development	<a href="http://www.vkszi.hu/cikk.php?id=283">http://www.vkszi.hu/cikk.php?id=283</a>
62. Public data concerning agricultural and regional subsidies	Agricultural and Rural Development Agency	<a href="http://www.myh.gov.hu/portal/MVHPortal/default/kozerdekmenu/kozerdeku_adatok">http://www.myh.gov.hu/portal/MVHPortal/default/kozerdekmenu/kozerdeku_adatok</a>
63. Registers concerning genetic engineering	Agricultural Biotechnology Center	<a href="http://www.abc.hu">http://www.abc.hu</a>
64. Register of consultants	National Rural Development, Educational and Agricultural Advisory Institute	<a href="http://www.vkszi.hu/sqlcikk.php?id=12">http://www.vkszi.hu/sqlcikk.php?id=12</a>
65. Assembly Centres	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/a_hivatalrol/kozerdeku_adatok/letesitmenyek_es_laboratoriumo/aai_jegyzekek">www.mgszh.gov.hu/a_hivatalrol/kozerdeku_adatok/letesitmenyek_es_laboratoriumo/aai_jegyzekek</a>
66. Quarantine facilities or centres	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/a_hivatalrol/kozerdeku_adatok/letesitmenyek_es_laboratoriumo/aai_jegyzekek">www.mgszh.gov.hu/a_hivatalrol/kozerdeku_adatok/letesitmenyek_es_laboratoriumo/aai_jegyzekek</a>
67. Dealers	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/a_hivatalrol/kozerdeku_adatok/letesitmenyek_es_laboratoriumo/aai_jegyzekek">www.mgszh.gov.hu/a_hivatalrol/kozerdeku_adatok/letesitmenyek_es_laboratoriumo/aai_jegyzekek</a>
68. Bodies, institutes and centres	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/a_hivatalrol/kozerdeku_adatok/letesitmenyek_es_laboratoriumo/aai_jegyzekek">www.mgszh.gov.hu/a_hivatalrol/kozerdeku_adatok/letesitmenyek_es_laboratoriumo/aai_jegyzekek</a>
69. Register of plants approved by regulation (EC) No 1069/2009 of the Eur. Parl. and of the Council	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/mgszh_aai/kozerdeku_aai/kotelezoen_nyilvantartott/1774_2002_EK_info.html">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/mgszh_aai/kozerdeku_aai/kotelezoen_nyilvantartott/1774_2002_EK_info.html</a>

70. Register of approved brood-hen farms	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/mgszh_aai/kozerdeku_aai/kotelezoen_nyilvantartott/tojotyuktelepek.html">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/mgszh_aai/kozerdeku_aai/kotelezoen_nyilvantartott/tojotyuktelepek.html</a>
71. Reg. of Customs warehouses approved under Article 12 of Directive 97/78	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/mgszh_aai/kozerdeku_aai/kotelezoen_nyilvantartott/jovahagyott_vamraktarak.html">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/mgszh_aai/kozerdeku_aai/kotelezoen_nyilvantartott/jovahagyott_vamraktarak.html</a>
72. Register of approved veterinary border crossing points of Hungary	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/mgszh_aai/kozerdeku_aai/kotelezoen_nyilvantartott/aeg_hatarok.html">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/mgszh_aai/kozerdeku_aai/kotelezoen_nyilvantartott/aeg_hatarok.html</a>
73. Data concerning animal testing statistics	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/mgszh_aai/kozerdeku_aai/kotelezoen_nyilvantartott/allatkiserleti_statisztika.html">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/mgszh_aai/kozerdeku_aai/kotelezoen_nyilvantartott/allatkiserleti_statisztika.html</a>
74. Veterinary products (medicines, vaccines)	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/tozskonyvezes/forgalmazhato">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/tozskonyvezes/forgalmazhato</a>
75. Veterinary medicinal products and supplies	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/tozskonyvezes/apoloszerek">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/tozskonyvezes/apoloszerek</a>
76. Registered veterinary products	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/tozskonyvezes/nyilvantartasba">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/tozskonyvezes/nyilvantartasba</a>
77. Veterinary products having a marketing authorization on an occasional basis	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/tozskonyvezes/eseti_engedelyek">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/tozskonyvezes/eseti_engedelyek</a>
78. Veterinary products deleted from the list	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/tozskonyvezes/torolt">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/tozskonyvezes/torolt</a>
79. Pharmaceutical Companies	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszergyartas/gyogyszergyartok">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszergyartas/gyogyszergyartok</a>
80. Import licences	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszergyartas/behozatali_engedelyek">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszergyartas/behozatali_engedelyek</a>
81. Wholesalers	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszerforgalmazas/nagykereskedok">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszerforgalmazas/nagykereskedok</a>
82. Small traders (pharmacies not open to the public)	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszerforgalmazas/kiskereskedok">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszerforgalmazas/kiskereskedok</a>
83. Pharmacies open to the public	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszerforgalmazas/kozforgalmu_gyogyszerterek">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszerforgalmazas/kozforgalmu_gyogyszerterek</a>
84. Products having formal defect	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszerforgalmazas/alaki_hibas">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/allatgyogyszati_igazgatóság/kozerdeku/gyogyszerforgalmazas/alaki_hibas</a>
85. H-code of bottling plants – register under the Act XVIII of 2004 (Act on viticulture and wine ind.)	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/obi/kozerdeku_adatok/palack">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/obi/kozerdeku_adatok/palack</a>
86. Approved food production establishments	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/elelmiszer_takarmanybiztonsag/kozerdeku_adatok/elelmiszer_uzemlistak">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/elelmiszer_takarmanybiztonsag/kozerdeku_adatok/elelmiszer_uzemlistak</a>
87. Approved and registered fodder industry establishments	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/elelmiszer_takarmanybiztonsag/szakteruletek/takarmany_letesitmeny">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/elelmiszer_takarmanybiztonsag/szakteruletek/takarmany_letesitmeny</a>
88. Registry of soil protection experts	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/noveny_talajvedelmi_ig/szakteruletek/talaj/talajv_szakerto">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/noveny_talajvedelmi_ig/szakteruletek/talaj/talajv_szakerto</a>
89. Plant Sanitation Register	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/noveny_talajvedelmi_ig/nyomtatvanyok_nyai">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/noveny_talajvedelmi_ig/nyomtatvanyok_nyai</a>
90. Licences for plant protection products and yield increasing nutrients	Central Agricultural Office	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/noveny_talajvedelmi_ig/kozerdeku_adatok">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/szakteruletek/szakteruletek/noveny_talajvedelmi_ig/kozerdeku_adatok</a>
91. Forests in Hungary	Central Agricultural Office Forestry Directorate	<a href="http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/erdeszet_cd/index.htm">http://www.mgszh.gov.hu/erdeszet_cd/index.htm</a>
92. Register of plant protection machinery	Hungarian Institute of Agricultural Engineering	<a href="http://www.fvmmi.hu/doc/hirek/1052_nov.pdf">http://www.fvmmi.hu/doc/hirek/1052_nov.pdf</a>
93. PRTR-Register (Pollutant Release and Transfer Register)	Ministry for Environment and Water	<a href="http://okir.kvvm.hu/prtr">http://okir.kvvm.hu/prtr</a>
94. EMAS (Eco-Management and Audit Scheme)	Ministry for Environment and Water	<a href="http://emas.kvvm.hu">http://emas.kvvm.hu</a>
95. National Environmental Information System	Ministry for Environment and Water	<a href="http://okir.kvvm.hu/">http://okir.kvvm.hu/</a>
96. National Waste Information System	Ministry for Environment and Water	<a href="http://geo.kvvm.hu/hir/">http://geo.kvvm.hu/hir/</a> <a href="http://okir.kvvm.hu/">http://okir.kvvm.hu/</a>
97. Hungarian Air Quality Monitoring System	Ministry for Environment and Water	<a href="http://okir.kvvm.hu/">http://okir.kvvm.hu/</a>
98. Surface Water Quality Information	Ministry for Environment and Water	<a href="http://okir.kvvm.hu/">http://okir.kvvm.hu/</a>
99. Official Registration System	Ministry for Environment and Water	<a href="http://okir.kvvm.hu/">http://okir.kvvm.hu/</a>
100. Registered organizations coordinating tyre-waste management	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatóság.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatóság.gov.hu/</a>

101. Licences for exemption from environmental product tax	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
102. Register of water supply and environmental experts	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
103. Register of Nature Conservation and Landscape Protection Experts	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
104. Registered organizations coordinating recycling of batteries and accumulators	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
105. Registered 'producers' of batteries and accumulators	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
106. Registered producers of e-installations	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
107. Registered organizations coordinating e-waste management	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
108. Registered package producers	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
109. Registered organizations coordinating package waste management	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
110. Car-Rec Kht. - Network of sites for motor vehicles considered to be waste	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
111. Registered motor vehicle distributors and managing organizations	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
112. Network of sites for motor vehicles considered to be waste, of manufacturers operating independently	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
113. Recycling Technologies Kft. - Network of sites for motor vehicles considered to be waste	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
114. Registered manufacturers of returnable products	National Inspectorate for Environment, Nature and Water	<a href="http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/">www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/</a>
115. Reg. of service stat. perf. vehicle safety inspection	National Transport Authority	<a href="http://www.nkh.hu">www.nkh.hu</a>
116. Register of marketing authorizations of medicines	National Institute of Pharmacy	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu">www.ogyi.hu</a>
117. Allopathic and homeopathic pills and dilutions having marketing authorization	National Institute of Pharmacy	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
118. Pharmaceutical products having a centralized marketing authorization (valid for all the Member States of the European Union)	National Institute of Pharmacy	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
119. Register of products registered centrally, having the Final Simple Approval issued by OGYI	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
120. Register of products having the Licence of Formal Defect issued by OGYI (the list also includes the Formal Defect Approval of centralized products)	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
121. Products having parallel import licences	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
122. Register of medicines available in commercial places other than pharmacies	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
123. Medicinal products not considered to be medicine	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
124. List of substitutes	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
125. Deleted allopathic products, with possibility to place an order	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
126. Medications containing narcotic drugs and psychotropic substances	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
127. Lactose, gluten, benzoate content of medications	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
128. Phase I clinical trial locations approved by OGYI	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
129. Register of laboratory test locations (National GLP programme-2011)	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
130. Register of pharmaceutical companies approved by OGYI	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
131. Register of pharmaceutical wholesalers approved by OGYI	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
132. Register open to public of requests of off-label orders for pharmaceutical products	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>
133. Register of active pharmaceutical ingredients used for producing magistral formulae	National Institute of Pharmacy (OGYI)	<a href="http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/">http://www.ogyi.hu/listak/</a>

134. Hungarian Register of Dangerous Substances	National Public Health and Medical Office Service	<a href="http://www.antsz.hu/portal/portal/kemiai_biztonsag.html?menuid=59493977-5cf7-11db-bd33-5720736c94a3">http://www.antsz.hu/portal/portal/kemiai_biztonsag.html?menuid=59493977-5cf7-11db-bd33-5720736c94a3</a>
135. Register of biocidal products	National Institute of Chemical Safety	<a href="http://www.okbi.hu/index.php/hu/biocidok">http://www.okbi.hu/index.php/hu/biocidok</a>
136. Letter of intent on mutual recognition	National Public Health and Medical Office Service	<a href="http://www.antsz.hu/portal/down/kulso/kozeges_zsegugy/kemiaibiztonsag/Kolcsonos_elismeres_szandeknyilatkozatok_20100922.pdf">http://www.antsz.hu/portal/down/kulso/kozeges_zsegugy/kemiaibiztonsag/Kolcsonos_elismeres_szandeknyilatkozatok_20100922.pdf</a>
137. List of substances included in the EU register	National Institute of Chemical Safety	<a href="http://www.okbi.hu/old/bemutat/kjfag_lista.pdf">http://www.okbi.hu/old/bemutat/kjfag_lista.pdf</a>
138. List of active substances not included in the given type of product in the EU register	Institutes under the sectoral supervision of the Department of Health Policy of the Ministry of National Resources	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/environment/biocides/non_inclusions.html">http://ec.europa.eu/environment/biocides/non_inclusions.html</a>
139. Materials, installations, chemicals used in drinking water supply and for pool water treatment	National Public Health and Medical Office Service	<a href="http://www.antsz.hu/portal/portal/lista_2009_04.html">http://www.antsz.hu/portal/portal/lista_2009_04.html</a>
140. Main information on licences for disinfectants of drinking and bath water, and tools for preventing algal invasion	National Public Health and Medical Office Service	<a href="http://www.antsz.hu/portal/down/kulso/kozeges_zsegugy/kemiaibiztonsag/ivo_furdoviz_fert_alg_asodasgatlo_szerek_20110111.pdf">http://www.antsz.hu/portal/down/kulso/kozeges_zsegugy/kemiaibiztonsag/ivo_furdoviz_fert_alg_asodasgatlo_szerek_20110111.pdf</a>
141. Actual state of active substances concerned with the review programme	National Institute of Chemical Safety	<a href="http://www.okbi.hu/old/bemutat/fva_akthelyz.pdf">http://www.okbi.hu/old/bemutat/fva_akthelyz.pdf</a>
142. Documents of authorization and documents of mutual recognition issued by the Chief Medical Officer of the State	National Public Health and Medical Office Service	<a href="http://www.antsz.hu/portal/down/kulso/kozeges_zsegugy/kemiaibiztonsag/OTH_altal_kiadott_engedely_okiratok_20100422.pdf">http://www.antsz.hu/portal/down/kulso/kozeges_zsegugy/kemiaibiztonsag/OTH_altal_kiadott_engedely_okiratok_20100422.pdf</a>
143. Duty of care based on districts of the health care providers assuring inpatient care	National Public Health and Medical Office Service	<a href="http://appserver.antsz.hu/tek/">http://appserver.antsz.hu/tek/</a>
144. Duty of care based on districts of the health care providers assuring outpatient care	National Public Health and Medical Office Service	<a href="http://appserver.antsz.hu/jtek/ellatas">http://appserver.antsz.hu/jtek/ellatas</a>
145. Information concerning data on publicly financed capacity of health care providers assuring inpatient and outpatient care	National Public Health and Medical Office Service	<a href="http://www.antsz.hu/portal/portal/kapacitas.html">http://www.antsz.hu/portal/portal/kapacitas.html</a>
146. Public register of Medical Appliances and Equipment, and medicines	National Health Insurance Fund	<a href="http://www.oep.hu/portal/page?_pageid=35,20982634&amp;_dad=portal&amp;_schema=PORTAL">http://www.oep.hu/portal/page?_pageid=35,20982634&amp;_dad=portal&amp;_schema=PORTAL</a>
147. Products bound to their intended indications	National Health Insurance Fund	<a href="http://www.oep.hu/portal/page?_pageid=35,21339700&amp;_dad=portal&amp;_schema=PORTAL#lista">http://www.oep.hu/portal/page?_pageid=35,21339700&amp;_dad=portal&amp;_schema=PORTAL#lista</a>
148. Medicines receiving special subsidy allocation	National Health Insurance Fund	<a href="http://www.oep.hu/portal/page?_pageid=35,21340572&amp;_dad=portal&amp;_schema=PORTAL">http://www.oep.hu/portal/page?_pageid=35,21340572&amp;_dad=portal&amp;_schema=PORTAL</a>
149. Register of associations assuring joint management of copyright and neighboring rights	Ministry of National Resources	<a href="http://www.nefmi.gov.hu">www.nefmi.gov.hu</a>
150. Register of cultural experts	Ministry of National Resources	<a href="http://www.nefmi.gov.hu">www.nefmi.gov.hu</a>
151. Register of operation licence of museums	Ministry of National Resources	<a href="http://www.nefmi.gov.hu">www.nefmi.gov.hu</a>
152. Register of public libraries	Hungarian Library Institute	<a href="http://www.ki.oszk.hu">www.ki.oszk.hu</a>
153. Register of public archives and private archives open to public	Ministry of National Resources State Secretariat for Culture, Department of Public Collections	<a href="http://www.kormany.hu/hu/nemzeti-eroforras-miniszterium/kulturaert-felelos-allamtitkarsag/hirek/a-kozgyujtemenyi-foosztaly-dokumentumai">http://www.kormany.hu/hu/nemzeti-eroforras-miniszterium/kulturaert-felelos-allamtitkarsag/hirek/a-kozgyujtemenyi-foosztaly-dokumentumai</a>
154. Names and addresses of Hungarian archives	National Archives of Hungary	<a href="http://www.mol.gov.hu">www.mol.gov.hu</a>
155. Archeological register	National Office of Cultural Heritage	<a href="http://www.koh.hu">www.koh.hu</a>
156. Register of protection of historic monuments	National Office of Cultural Heritage	<a href="http://www.koh.hu">www.koh.hu</a>
157. Register of periodicals	National Office of Cultural Heritage	<a href="http://www.koh.hu">www.koh.hu</a>
158. Register of the motion picture industry	National Office of Cultural Heritage, Film Office	<a href="http://www.nemzetifilmiroda.hu">www.nemzetifilmiroda.hu</a>
159. Registered art cinemas and film theatres	National Office of Cultural Heritage, Film Office	<a href="http://www.nemzetifilmiroda.hu">www.nemzetifilmiroda.hu</a>
160. Films to be produced	National Office of Cultural Heritage, Film Office	<a href="http://www.nemzetifilmiroda.hu">www.nemzetifilmiroda.hu</a>
161. Films to be distributed	National Office of Cultural Heritage, Film Office	<a href="http://www.nemzetifilmiroda.hu">www.nemzetifilmiroda.hu</a>
162. Costs of film producing, amounts allocated for support	National Office of Cultural Heritage, Film Office	<a href="http://www.nemzetifilmiroda.hu">www.nemzetifilmiroda.hu</a>

163. Organizations of performing arts	Performing Arts Office	<a href="http://www.eloadomuveszetiroda.hu/index.php/nyilvanos-adatok">http://www.eloadomuveszetiroda.hu/index.php/nyilvanos-adatok</a>
164. Organizations of performing arts eligible to budget aid (which operate as budgetary organ or organizations in the public interest under a separate act of legislation)	Performing Arts Office	<a href="http://www.eloadomuveszetiroda.hu/index.php/nyilvanos-adatok">http://www.eloadomuveszetiroda.hu/index.php/nyilvanos-adatok</a>
165. Register of natural persons performing internal auditor activity at a budgetary organ, as well as natural persons providing accounting services, tax counselling, tax advising, chartered tax advising activity	Ministry of National Economy	<a href="http://www.kormany.hu/hu/nemzetgazdasag-miniszterium/ado-es-penzugyekert-felelos-allamtitkarsag/hirek/">http://www.kormany.hu/hu/nemzetgazdasag-miniszterium/ado-es-penzugyekert-felelos-allamtitkarsag/hirek/</a>
166. Register of taxpayers	National Tax and Customs Administration	<a href="http://www.afeh.hu/ADATBLEKER">http://www.afeh.hu/ADATBLEKER</a>
167. Register of intervals between serial numbers of printed receipts and invoices issued by the National Tax and Customs Administration	National Tax and Customs Administration	<a href="http://www.afeh.hu/szigoru">http://www.afeh.hu/szigoru</a>
168. Register of taxpayers having tax shortfall and tax arrears	National Tax and Customs Administration	<a href="http://www.afeh.hu/adoslista">http://www.afeh.hu/adoslista</a>
169. Register of taxpayers whose tax number has been suspended or cancelled	National Tax and Customs Administration	<a href="http://www.afeh.hu/felfuggeszt">http://www.afeh.hu/felfuggeszt</a>
170. Service centers having the right to install, repair cash registers and tills, and taximeters	National cash register and taximeter committee	<a href="http://www.afeh.hu/adoinfo/penztargep">http://www.afeh.hu/adoinfo/penztargep</a>
171. Computer system of the register of cash registers and tills, and taximeters	National cash register and taximeter committee	<a href="http://www.afeh.hu/adoinfo/penztargep">http://www.afeh.hu/adoinfo/penztargep</a>
172. Organizations and persons having the right to hold auctions of residential properties under Article 8/A(4) of the Gov. Decree No 12/2003	Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority	<a href="http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok">http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok</a>
173. Financial enterprises in compliance with the prudential regulation equivalent to credit institutions	Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority	<a href="http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok">http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok</a>
174. Branch sites - cross-border service providers	Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority	<a href="http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok">http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok</a>
175. Representative offices situated in Hungary of credit institutions established in a foreign country	Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority	<a href="http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok">http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok</a>
176. Money market intermediaries	Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority	<a href="http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok">http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok</a>
177. Banks having the right to offer bank guarantee, specialized credit institutions, cooperative credit institutions	Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority	<a href="http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok">http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok</a>
178. Register of experts	Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority	<a href="http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok">http://www.pszaf.hu/bal_menu/piaci_szereplok/nyilvantartasok</a>
179. Register of budgetary organs	Hungarian State Treasury	<a href="http://www.allamkincstar.gov.hu/rovat/59">http://www.allamkincstar.gov.hu/rovat/59</a>
180. Register of geological experts	Hungarian Office for Mining and Geology	<a href="http://www.mbfh.hu">www.mbfh.hu</a>
181. Special extraction sites	Hungarian Office for Mining and Geology	<a href="http://www.mbfh.hu">www.mbfh.hu</a>
182. Register of authorized mine surveyor	Hungarian Office for Mining and Geology	<a href="http://www.mbfh.hu">www.mbfh.hu</a>
183. Gas distributors	Hungarian Office for Mining and Geology	<a href="http://www.mbfh.hu">www.mbfh.hu</a>
184. Register of employers not having sound employment relationships	Hungarian Office for Mining and Geology	<a href="http://www.mbfh.hu">www.mbfh.hu</a>
185. Register of attorneys, associated attorneys, European lawyers, associated European lawyers, foreign legal advisors, trainee solicitors, law firms and offices	Hungarian Bar Association	<a href="http://www.magyarugyvedikamara.hu">www.magyarugyvedikamara.hu</a>
186. Register of medical practitioners, dentists, pharmacists, clinical psychologists, nonphysicians	Office of Health Authorisation and Administrative Procedures	<a href="http://kereso.eekh.hu/index.php?tipus=1">http://kereso.eekh.hu/index.php?tipus=1</a>
187. Register of notaries public	National Notarial Chamber	<a href="http://www.mokk.hu/">http://www.mokk.hu/</a>
188. Certified accountants and accounting firms having a membership in the prof. chamber	Chamber of Hungarian Auditors	<a href="http://www.mkvk.hu">www.mkvk.hu</a>
189. National list of social organizations(foundation)	Office of the National Council of Justice	<a href="http://www.birosag.hu/engine.aspx?page=tarsszervsearch">http://www.birosag.hu/engine.aspx?page=tarsszervsearch</a>
190. Register of court bailiffs and the appointed long-term substitutes	Chamber of Hungarian Court Bailiffs	<a href="http://www.mbvk.hu">www.mbvk.hu</a>